
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Long Beach, California

R-14

Pf?lhlC1PAL D PUTIE
ROBERT E. SHANNON
City Attorney

HEATHERA. MAHOOD
Chief Assistallt City Attorney

MICHAELJ. MAIS
Assistani City Attorney June 1,2010

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to receive and file notice of settlement between Verizon
and City of Long Beach.

DISCUSSION

This is to inform you that a settlement has been finalized in connection with
the potential litigation between Verizon Business Network Services Inc. on behalf of
Verizon California Inc. and City of Long Beach, pursuant to terms authorized by the
City Council in closed session on May 4, 2010. Under the terms of this agreement,
the City will receive $269,117.35.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney

By:
. ANDERSON

uty City Attorney
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